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CT20 2Q  Y      BY PLANNING PORTAL 

 
   22 November 2012 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

 
PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF 4.NO MICROWAVE TRANSMISSION DISHES AND ANCILLARY 

EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING TELECOMMUNICATIONS SITE AT BT COMMUNICATIONS TOWER, 60 

CLEVELAND STREET, LONDON, W1T 4JZ. 

The proposed planning application by World Class Wireless (WCW) is part of a microwave transmission 
link communications network.  This application is being submitted as a full planning application pursuant to 
the Development Management Procedure Order (2010) and the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, as the development is not being undertaken by a code systems operator. 
 
The application comprises: 

Planning Application form and certificates 

Planning drawings - Ref. No’s: (WL4004327 SH01 issue B dated 06/11/2012, WL4004327 SH02 issue B 
dated 06/11/2012, WL4004327 SH03 issue B dated 06/11/2012 and WL4004327 SH04 issue B dated 
06/11/2012 ) 

Prescribed fee - £335 (Planning portal payment) 

Design, Access, Heritage and Planning Statement 
 
In selecting this site we have reviewed our development proposals in this area and have evaluated 
potential site shares, existing structures and buildings in a sequential approach, as well as your 
development plan.  The above site that is the subject of this application is identified as the most suitable 
site option and design that balances operational need with local planning policies and national planning 
policy guidance. 
 
Furthermore we would like to assist the council and would like to arrange a presentation or meeting with 
your officers and members to discuss the issues if appropriate  
 
Yours faithfully,  
 

 
 
Shaun Whyman MRTPI 
planning@harlequin-group.com 
(for and on behalf of WCW as a duly authorised agent) 
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